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December 7, 2015 
Cindy Kou 

Direct 416-862-5738 
cindy.kou©gowlings.corn 

File No. T1002922 

VIA RESS AND COURIER 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: 	EB-2015-0120: Union Gas Limited (Union) Sudbury Expansion Project. 

Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA) Request for Notification of Further 
Correspondence and Filings.  

We write further to Mr. W. T. Wachsmuth's December 4, 2015 letter in response to our 
correspondence dated December 1, 2015. 

Although Mr. Wachsmuth's letter does not mention it, Union's third change request was 
for a delay in the construction of the pipeline to Victoria Mine, as described in Union's 
November 17, 2015 application and in Ms. Pascale Duguay's November 25, 2015 
decision. In neither of these communications was it clear that the delay captured by 
Union's third change request would not affect the expansion of the pipeline serving 
Sudbury or the increased capacity thereby made available in the Sudbury area for this 
coming winter. Mr. Wachsmuth's letter has now clarified that, which is helpful for IGUA. 
Had we been notified of Union's change requests when they were filed, we could have 
satisfied ourselves of the foregoing in advance of the Board's determinations. 

As articulated in our December 1, 2015 letter, IGUA is not objecting to the substance of 
Union's requests at this time. Rather, we wrote out of concern that we were not informed 
at all that Union had made change requests. As an intervenor of record, IGUA is entitled 
to notice of Union's filings in this matter. 
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We note and appreciate that Mr. Wachsmuth's December 4,2015 letter is properly copied 
to all intervenors. As Union has thus demonstrated, providing notice to intervenors of 
Union's filings with the OEB is easily accomplishable. 

Sincerely, 

GOWLING LAFLEUR HENDERSON LLP 

Cindy Kou 

CK:cg 

c: 	M. Murray (Union) 
W.T. Wachsmuth (Union) 
S. Rahbar (IGUA) 
C. Schuch (OEB Staff) 
Z. Crnojacki (OEB Staff) 
P. Duguay (OEB Staff) 
K. Viraney (OEB Staff) 
Intervenors of Record 
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